From:

To:

Sent: 1/28/2021 12:03:41 PM

Subject: RE: Removed SH Projects

Attachments: Weekly System Hardening Progress Summary

how do | get the latest 08W 2021 project list? I've tried drilling into the links in the Excel file Merih sent out
but its not working.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, Janua

14,2021 10:50 AM

Subject: Removed SH Projects

Project Managers,
As agreed to on yesterdays System Hardening Action Item Call, we have actions to take on projects that have

been removed from the work plan. As a reminder removed projects can be identified by looking at column ‘CQO’ in
the WSHP Project Log and filtering to “Remove”
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A C D E G
WSHP Project Log (All)

Back to Job Aid: Link

S READ ME " Note: Columns with a dark red border can be edited. Other

Order Job Owner Name Project Reporting Order Description Constructior

Year

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR1104 - PH1.1 |Remove
CWSP-KONOCTI 1102-LR 532 PH 2 Remove
CWSP-KONOCTI 1102-LR 532 PH 4 Remove
CWSP-ORO FINO 1102 LR-76008 PH 1.1 Remove
WDDB OTTER 1102 PHASE 3 Remove

RECON-6 SPANS CAMP ONE TEN MILE FT BRAGG |Remove
RECON 2300 FT - NUNS CANYON -DUNBAR 1101 |Remove

WDDB - WILLOW CRK 1103 LR 3090 Remove
CWSP-WEST POINT 1101-OCB&LR12256 PH1.1 Remove
CWSP - WEST POINT 1101 -LR 13444- PH 2.1 Remove

ECOP-BRUNSWICK 1105-H01-LR32536 ZONE PH2 |Remove
ECOP-BRUNSWICK 1105-H01-LR32536 ZONE PH3 |Remove
WDDB OTTER 1102 PHASE 5 Remove

NTTED 141n41 Qn2nMrmM4194  TDANQ DN EQ Damauna

1. | have requested that Contract Management cancel any contracts for these projects.

2. Project Managers please work to have materials returned.

3. Project Managers please work with Dan to have composite poles collected from these projects.

4. Projects Managers please insure all project yards (if any) are closed and all equipment is demobilized.
5. Do not cancel these projects.

We want to leave these projects in a status that we could resume the work if told to but we should not have any
equipment, materials or labor in the field.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Project Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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